No.FCA-Ti/Rampur/ A<D

OH 0.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the DV 2 77‘40/

From: - CCF Rampur. To:- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 7.4268 ha. of forest land in favour of M/s Vimla
Hydro Power Pvt. Ltd VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur,Distt Shimla
H.P. for construction of Upper Kurmi SHEP (8 MW) within the
Jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Distt. Shimla H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to the Gol observations raised vide letter No.
FP/HP/HYD/42328/2019 dated 31.05.2021 on the subject cited above.

2, The reply to the observations as raised vide letter under reference is
submitted as under :-

In this connection, DFO Rampur has intimated that the land for
compensatory afforestation in lieu of diversion of 7.4268 hac of forest land for the
construction of Upper Kurmi SHEP (8 MW) has been proposed over 15 hac of land
(Nirth UF-5 ha, UF Doi 5 hac and UF Doj 5 hac) which is in the ownership of Govt of
Himachal Pradesh and further as per revenue record it is still to be mutated in the name
of HP Forest Department.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at
your end please.

5% , 6 [’7 \
Chief Conservator of Forests
Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.




